
March 17, 2014 - CLARIFICATIONS AND AMENDMENTS:  

 

 
1. Topic 1 on page 24 (RFP Respondent Evaluation) appears to be requesting the same information 

as Topic 1 on page 25 (Quality Assurance Evaluation). Is this correct, or are you seeking different 
information for each of these topics? Also, please clarify what you are seeking for the required 
appendix under this topic. 

Appendices can be: required, not permitted; or optional.  What qualifies your firm for the evaluation 

services required by the NHSLC?  Please inform NHSLC how familiar you are with the NHSLC Next 

Generation RFP. Please provide insight into your firms ability to understand POS back office and front 

office requirements. Point out the value stream will we use or can use. 

2. Topic 2 on page 24 (Testing Support Approach) is different than Topic 2 on page 25 (Project 
Management Approach Evaluation). Which topic should we respond to, or should we provide a 
response to both? 

Please provide a separate response. 

3. Topic 3 on page 24 (Training Support Approach) is different than Topic 3 on page 26 (Contract 
Compliance Review Evaluation). Which topic should we respond to, or should we provide a 
response to both? 

Please provide a separate response. 

4. Topic 4 on page 24 (Deliverables Compliance Review) appears to be requesting the same 
information as Topic 3 on page 25 (Contract Compliance Review). Can we provide a single 
response to address these topics? 

Duplicate your response in each section if you need to. 

5. Topic 5 on page 24 (Final Analyses and Recommendations) states that there is a required 
appendix. What type of sample documentation are you looking for us to provide? 

Provide NHSLC with your final analysis of vendors and a recommendation for moving forward that offers 

the State the best possible options for its business strategy. 

6. Topic 6 on page 24 (End of Implementation Audit and Future Steps) is the same as Topic 4 on 
page 26. Can we provide a single response to address these topics? Also, please clarify what 
you are seeking for the required appendix under this topic. 
 

Yes. Appendices can be: required, not permitted; or optional. If relevant, please prove the NHSLC with 

options it can use in its future environment with the vendors; for example integration of marketing 

promotions; tablet POS integration at store levels; any risk or issues that should be remediated; any 

additional professional services that may be required; as the service is utilized your firm will become 

familiar with NHSLC and our processes, please show NHSLC how you can identify process improvements 

that may need to happen to achieve NHSLC’s possible future strategies based upon best/industry 

practices etc. 
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